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Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited
Registered Office: “Dare House”, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001.

Phone No.: 044 4090 7172; Fax No.: 044 25346464 CIN - U65100TN2000PLC045617
Notice to Members

NOTICE is hereby given that the twenty second annual general meeting of the members of
Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited will be held at 1.30 p.m. on Thursday, the 28™ July 2022 at the
Registered Office of the company at “Dare House”, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001 to
transact the followingbusinesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT the board’s report, the statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement for the
year ended 31 March, 2022 and the balance sheet as at that date together with the independent
auditors’ report thereon be and are hereby considered, approved and adopted.

2. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT Mr. M A M Arunachalam (DIN : 00202958) who retires by rotation and being eligible
has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the company,

3. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the rules
made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), M/s. N.C. Rajagopal & Co., Chartered Accountants, bearing registration no.003398S be and are
hereby appointed as the statutory auditors of the company for a period of five (5) years from the
conclusion of the 22" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 27" Annual General Meeting of the
Company at a remuneration not exceeding Rs.10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs only) for the financial year
2022-23 including the actual out of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit in addition to
taxes as applicable.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the board of directors of the company be and is hereby authorised to fix the
remuneration payable to the statutory auditors of the company, from time to time in addition to the actual
travelling and out of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit and taxes as applicable, during
the appointed period till the conclusion of 27" annual general meeting.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass, the following as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:




RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152, 161 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Articles of Association of
the company, Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu (holding DIN: 07337155), an additional director, holding office
up to the date of this annual general meeting and in respect of whom the company has received a notice
in writing proposing his candidature for the office of a director under section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013, be and is hereby appointed as a director of the company liable to retire by rotation.

By Order of the Board

Place: Chennai P. Sujatha
Date : May 11, 2022 Company Secretary
NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting (AGM) may appoint one or
more proxies to attend and vote instead of him. The proxy need not be a member of the company.
Proxy to be valid shall be deposited at the registered office of the company at least forty eight hours
before the time for holding the meeting. A person shall not act as a proxy for more than fifty
members and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital
of the company carrying voting rights. A person holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total
share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Members are requested to inform immediately any change in their address to the registered office
of the company.

3. The explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in respect
of business set out above in resolution no. 4 is annexed.

By Order of the Board

Place: Chennai P. Sujatha
Date : May 11, 2022 Company Secretary



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act”):

Item No. 4: Appointment of Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu as a director liable to retire by rotation:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 161 of the Act, Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu (holding DIN: 07337155)
was appointed as an additional director of the company with effect from 11 May, 2022 and hold office
up to the date of this AGM. The Company has received notice in writing from a member under the
provisions of section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Kundu as a director liable to retire
by rotation. In compliance with the provisions of section 152 of the Act, the appointment of Mr. Kundu

is being placed before the members for their approval.

Except Mr. Ravindra Kundu, being the appointee, none of the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company or their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the aforesaid

resolution.

Disclosure under Secretarial Standards on General Meetings

Name of the Director

Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu

DIN

07337155

Date of Birth

07/07/1968

Date of Appointment (Initial appointment)

11/05/2022 - Appointed as an additional director of the company

Qualification

Graduate in Commerce and has completed Post Graduate Programme in
Management for Senior Executives from the Kellogg School of Management,
Indian School of Business and an Executive Programme in Global Business
Management from the Indian Institute of Management Calcutta.

Expertise in specific functional areas

He has over 34 years of professional experience in automotive and financial
services industry in various functions including credit, collections and business of
vehicle finance division.

Number of meetings of the board
attended during the year

No meeting of Board was held during his tenure.

Directorships in other companies
(including foreign companies)

Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited (CIFCL)
Cholamandalam Securities Limited

White Data Systems India Private Limited

Payswiff Technologies Private Limited

Payswiff Solutions Private Limited

. Payswiff Services Private Limited

A

Memberships in board committees of
other companies (includes membership
details of all committees)

Member:

Stakeholders Relationship Committee — CIFCL
Risk Management Committee — CIFCL
Business Committee — CIFCL

No. of shares held in the company Nil
Inter-se relationship with any other | Nil
directors or KMP of the company

Details of remuneration sought to be paid | Nil

Details of remuneration last drawn

Not Applicable




Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited

Route Map to the venue of the AGM

Dare House, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65100TN2000PLC045617
Registered Office: “DARE HOUSE’, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001
Phone No.: 044 4090 7172; Fax No.: 044 2534 6464

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Folio No.:
Name & Address of Member: .....cicnnnincnsnnnnns
| certify that | am a registered Shareholder of the Company and hold ............... Shares.
I/we hereby record my / our presence at the 22" AGM held at Dare House, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001.

Member’s Folio No. Members / Proxy’s name in Block letters Member’s / Proxy’s sighature
Notes: 1. Shareholders / Proxy holders must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting and hand over the same at the entrance duly signed.
2. Shareholders are requested to advise their change in address, if any, to the Company’s Registered Office quoting folio numbers.

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: U65100TN2000PLC045617
Registered Office: “DARE HOUSE’, No.2, N.S.C. Bose Road, Parrys, Chennai 600 001
Phone No.: 044 4090 7172; Fax No.: 044 2534 6464

PROXY FORM

Name and Address of the member:

E-mail ID:

Folio No.: No. of Shares:

I/We being the Member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

Signature.......ceeeceveenee. or failing him/

Signature.........c.cceue...... Or failing him/

Signature..........cccoseveueeeen. @s my/our
proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of the Company, to held at 1.30 p.m. on
Thursday, 28 July, 2022 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Resolutions Vote (Optional)*
For Against | Abstain

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of Financial Statements and Board’s Report for the year ended 31 March 2022
2. Re-appointment of Mr. M A M Arunachalam, Director retiring by rotation
3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five (5) years
Special Business
4 |Appointment of Mr. Ravindra Kumar Kundu as a director of the Company
Signed this ............ day of....cceceeceeececeenns, 2022,
Affix Revenue
Signature of shareholder(s).......ccccceveerererieenenuennne Signature of Proxy holder(s)......ccccceovverierirereinenee Stamp Re.1

Note:
1. The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. The Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

#

2. Itis optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against
any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.



BOARD’S REPORT

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the twenty second annual report together with the
audited accounts of the company for the year ended 315t March 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Gross Income 5636.92 | 3715.30
Profit/(Loss) before tax 918.57 261.94
Profit/(Loss) after tax 679.01 177.62

DIVIDEND

Your directors have not recommended any dividend for the year under review.

OPERATIONS

During the year, the company achieved an income of Rs. 56.37 crores as against Rs. 37.15 crores of
previous year.

OUTLOOK

The Company will continue to focus on insurance distribution business.

DIRECTORS

Mr. M A M Arunachalam, director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general
meeting of the Company and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment as a Director of
the Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Act read with the rules made there under, the
following employees are the whole-time key managerial personnel of the company during the year:

1. Ms. A Kavitha - Chief Financial Officer & Manager
2. Ms. P Sujatha - Company Secretary



AUDITORS

M/s. S.R. Batliboi and Associates (SRB) were appointed as the statutory auditors of the company at the
19t annual general meeting (AGM) of the company held in 29 July, 2019 for a period of 5 years
commencing from the closure of 19" AGM till the conclusion of 24" AGM. SRB had expressed their
intention to resign as statutory auditors of the company effective conclusion of the 22" AGM of the
Company.

The Board recommends the appointment of M/s. N.C. Rajagopal & Co., Chartered Accountants as
statutory auditors of the company for a period 5 years as the statutory auditors of the company
commencing from the conclusion of twenty second annual general meeting till the conclusion of twenty
seventh annual general meeting of the company.

ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the annual return in form MGT-7 is attached and
forms part of the board’s report.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The schedule of board meetings for the calendar year is prepared and circulated in advance to the
directors to enable maximum attendance from directors. During the year, the board met five times
on 6 May, 2021, 29 July, 2021, 28 October, 2021, 28 January, 2022 and 14 March, 2022.

CSR EXPENDITURE:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135(5) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 and Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act),
the CSR expenditure during the financial year was Nil.

REMUNERATION POLICY, CRITERIA FOR BOARD NOMINATION & SENIOR MANAGEMENT
APPOINTMENTSs

Pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Act, the board of directors has framed a
remuneration policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees. Further, the criteria for board nomination and senior management appointment
including determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director were also
formulated.



FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

In compliance with section 134(3)(p) of the Act and the rules made there under, the annual
performance evaluation of the board was carried out during the year under review.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors’ responsibility statement as required under sections 134(3)(c) of the Act, reporting the
compliance with Indian accounting standards is attached and forms part of board’s report.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

No loans, guarantees or investments have been made under section 186 of the Act except the loans
availed by the holding Company as disclosed in the financials.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions with related parties that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the company with promoters, directors, key managerial
personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
company at large. There are no contracts or arrangements entered into with related parties during
the year to be disclosed under sections 188(1) and 134(h) of the Act in form AOC-2.

All transactions with related parties were placed before the Board for approval at the beginning of
the financial year. The transactions entered into pursuant to the approval so granted were placed
before the Board for its review and considered modifications, if any, on a quarterly basis.

None of the directors has any pecuniary relationship or transaction vis-a-vis the company.

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE ACT

The company has no activity relating to consumption of energy or technology absorption. During the
year, the company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency and does not have any
foreign exchange earnings.



DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Internal control framework including clear delegation of authority and standard operating
procedures are established and laid out across all businesses and functions. These are reviewed
periodically at all levels. These measures have helped in ensuring the adequacy of internal financial
controls commensurate with the scale of operations of the company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The company is committed to create value for its stakeholders through sustainable business growth and
with that intent has put in place a robust risk management framework to promote a proactive approach
in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. Given the nature of the business
the company is engaged in, the risk framework recognizes that there is uncertainty in creating and
sustaining such value as well as in identifying opportunities. Risk management is therefore made an
integral part of the company’s effective management practice.

Risk Management Framework: Company’s risk management framework is based on:

(a) Clear understanding and identification of various risks

(b) Disciplined risk assessment by evaluating the probability and impact of each risk

(c) Measurement and monitoring of risks by establishing key risk indicators with thresholds for all critical
risks and

(d) Adequate review mechanism to monitor and control risks.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The company has established whistle blower mechanism to provide an avenue to raise concerns. The
mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of directors / employees /
customers who avail of the mechanism and also for appointment of an ombudsperson who deals
with the complaints received.

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

The company has in place a policy on prevention of sexual harassment in line with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013. An internal complaints committee (ICC) has been set up to redress the complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this policy. During the calendar year
31 December 2021, there were no referrals received by ICC.



COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Company has complied with all the provisions of secretarial standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India in respect of meetings of the board of directors and general meetings
held during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your directors wish to thank the customers, and other business partners for their support to the
continued growth of your company’s operations.

The directors also thank the employees of the company for their contribution to the company’s
operations during the year under review.

On behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai M A M Arunachalam
Date : April 29, 2022 Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

(Annexure to the Board’s Report)

The board of directors have instituted / put in place a framework of internal financial
controls and compliance systems, which is reviewed by the management and the relevant
board committees, including the audit committee and independently reviewed by the
internal, statutory and secretarial auditors.

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, confirm
that:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and that there were no material departures therefrom;

they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the statutory auditors
and have applied their recommendations consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company as at 31 March, 2022 and of the profit of the company
for the year ended on that date;

they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

(iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concernbasis;

(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively during the
year ended 31 March, 2022; and

(vi) proper system has been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively during
the year ended 31 March, 2022

On behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai M A M Arunachalam

Date : April 29, 2022 Chairman

11



FORM NO. MGT-7

[Pursuant to sub-Section(1) of section 92 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of
rule 11of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Form language (@ English () Hindi
Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
(i) * Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the company

Global Location Number (GLN) of the company
* Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company

(ii) (a) Name of the company

(b) Registered office address

Annual Return

(other than OPCs and Small
Companies)

U65100TN2000PLC045617 Pre-fill

AABCC4868)

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FH

DARE HOUSE,

NO.2, NSC BOSE ROAD, PARRYS,
CHENNAI

Chennai

Tamil Nadu

AAAAAa

(c) *e-mail ID of the company
(d) *Telephone number with STD code
(e) Website

(i)  Date of Incorporation

secretariaI_CDSL@choIa.murﬂ

04440907172

23/08/2000

(iv) | Type of the Company Category of the Company

Sub-category of the Company

Public Company Company limited by shares

Indian Non-Government company

(v) Whether company is having share capital

(vi) *"Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s)

(b) CIN of the Registrar and Transfer Agent

Name of the Registrar and Transfer Agent

(® Yes
O VYes

O No
(® No

Pre-fill

12
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Registered office address of the Registrar and Transfer Agents

(vii) *Financial year From date

(viii) *Whether Annual general meeting (AGM) held

(a) If yes, date of AGM

(b) Due date of AGM

(c) Whether any extension for AGM granted

(f) Specify the reasons for not holding the same

01/04/2021 (DD/MM/YYYY) To date |31/03/2022
O Yes ® No
30/09/2022
O Yes (® No

AGM is scheduled on 28th July 2022

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

*Number of business activities

—_

(DD/MM/YYYY)

S.No [Main Description of Main Activity group (Business  |Description of Business Activity % of turnover
Activity Activity of the
group code Code company
1 K Financial and insurance Service |K7 Financial Advisory, brok.erage and 88.28
Consultancy Services

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
(INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES)

*No. of Companies for which information is to be given

—_

Pre-fill All

S.No

Name of the company

CIN/FCRN

Holding/ Subsidiary/Associate/
Joint Venture

% of shares held

1

Cholamandalam Investment al

L65993TN1978PLC007576

Holding

IV. SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

13
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(i) *SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Equity share capital

Total number of equity shares

142,500,000  |42,400,000 42,400,000 42,400,000
Total amount of equity shares (in | 4 455 000 000 424,000,000  |424.000,000 424.000,000
Rupees)
Number of classes 1

Number of equity shares 142,500,000 | 42,400,000 42,400,000 42,400,000

Nominal value per share (in rupees) 10 10 10 10

Total amount of equity shares (in rupees) 1425,000,000 |424.000,000  |424,000,000 |424,000,000

(b) Preference share capital

Total number of preference shares
0 0 0 0
Total amount of preference shares
(in rupees) 0 0 0 0
Number of classes 0

Number of preference shares

Nominal value per share (in rupees)

Total amount of preference shares (in rupees)

(c) Unclassified share capital

Total amount of unclassified shares

(d) Break-up of paid-up share capital

Equity shares Physical | DEMAT | Total
At the beginning of the year
42,400,000 0 42400000 [424,000,00(/424,000,0¢
14
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Preference shares

Increase during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Pubic Issues

0 0 0 0
ii. Rights issue

0 0 0 0
iii. Bonus issue

0 0 0 0
iv. Private Placement/ Preferential allotment

0 0 0 0
v. ESOPs

0 0 0 0
vi. Sweat equity shares allotted

0 0 0 0
vii. Conversion of Preference share 0 0 0 0
viii. Conversion of Debentures

0 0 0 0
ix. GDRs/ADRs 0 0 0 0
x. Others, specify
Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Buy-back of sh
i. Buy-back of shares 0 0 0 0
ii. Shares forfeited

0 0 0 0
iii. Reduction of share capital

0 0 0 0
iv. Others, specify
At the end of the year

42,400,000 42400000 |424,000,00({424,000,0C

At the beginning of the year

0 0 0 0
Increase during the year

0 0 0 0
i. Issues of shares

0 0 0 0
ii. Re-issue of forfeited shares

0 0 0 0
iii. Others, specify
Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
i. Redemption of shares

0 0 0 0

15
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ii. Shares forfeited 0 0 0 0 0 0
iii. Reduction of share capital
0 0 0 0 0 0
iv. Others, specify
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0 0
ISIN of the equity shares of the company
(i) Details of stock split/consolidation during the year (for each class of shares) 0
Class of shares (i) (if) (iii)

Number of shares

Before split /

Consolidation Face value per share

Number of shares

After split /

Consolidation Face value per share

(iii) Details of shares/Debentures Transfers since closure date of last financial year (or in the case
of the first return at any time since the incorporation of the company) *

[X] Nil
[Details being provided in a CD/Digital Media] O Yes O No (O Not Applicable
Separate sheet attached for details of transfers O Yes O No

Note: In case list of transfer exceeds 10, option for submission as a separate sheet attachment or submission in a CD/Digital
Media may be shown.

Date of the previous annual general meeting

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

Type of transfer 1 - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3 - Debentures, 4 - Stock
Number of Shares/ Debentures/ Amount per Share/
Units Transferred Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)
16
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Ledger Folio of Transferor

Transferor's Name

Surname

middle name

first name

Ledger Folio of Transferee

Transferee's Name

Surname

middle name

first name

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

Type of transfer

1 - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3 - Debentures, 4 - Stock

Number of Shares/ Debentures/
Units Transferred

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Transferor's Name

Surname middle name first name
Ledger Folio of Transferee
Transferee's Name
Surname middle name first name
(iv) “Debentures (Outstanding as at the end of financial year)
Particulars Number of units Nominal value per Total value
unit
Non-convertible debentures 0 0
Partly convertible debentures 0 0
Fully convertible debentures
0 0
17
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Particulars

Number of units

unit

Nominal value per

Total value

Total

Details of debentures

Class of debentures

Outstanding as at

the beginning of the

Increase during the
year

Decrease during the
year

Outstanding as at
the end of the year

year
Non-convertibl ntur
on-convertible debentures 0 0 0 0
Partly convertible debentures
0 0 0 0
Fully convertible debentures
0 0 0 0

(v) Securities (other than shares and debentures)

0

Type of Number of Nominal Value of  |Total Nominal Paid up Value of |Total Paid up Value
Securities Securities each Unit Value each Unit
Total

V. *Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013)

(i) Turnover

(ii) Net worth of the Company

497,649,077

622,295,620

VI. (a) “SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Promoters

S. No. Category Equity Preference
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares Percentage
1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family
(i) Indian 6 0 0
ii) Non-resident Indi NRI
(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI) 0 0 0
(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI) 0 0 0
5 Government
(i) Central Government
0 0 0
(ii) State Government
0 0 0
(iii) Government companies
0 0 0
10
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Insurance companies

3. 0 0 0
Banks

4, 0 0 0
Financial institutions

5. 0 0 0
Foreign instituti li t

6. oreign institutional investors 0 0 0
Mutual funds

7. 0 0 0
Venture capital

8. 0 0 0
Body corporate

9. (not mentioned above) 42,399,993 100 0

10. Others 0 0 0

Total
42,399,999 100 0 0
Total number of shareholders (promoters) 6
(b) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Public/Other than promoters
S. No. Category Equity Preference
Number of shares Percentage Number of shares| Percentage

1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family
(i) Indian 1 0 0
ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI
(i) i ian (NRI) 0 0 0
iii) Foreign national (other than NRI
(iif) g ( ) 0 0 0

5 Government
(i) Central Government

0 0 0
ii) State G t
(ii) State Governmen 0 0 0
(iii) Government companies
0 0 0

Insurance companies

3. 0 0 0
Banks

4, 0 0 0
Financial institutions

5. 0 0 0
Foreign institutional investors

6. 0 0 0
Mutual funds

7. 0 0 0

19
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Venture capital
8. 0 0 0
Body corporate
9. (not mentioned above) 0 0 0
10. Others 0 0 0
Total
1 0 0 0
Total number of shareholders (other than promoters) 1
Total number of shareholders (Promoters+Public/
Other than promoters) 7

VII. *“NUMBER OF PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS
(Details, Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders)

Promoters 6 6
Members

(other than promoters) 1 1
Debenture holders 0 0

VIII. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

(A) *Composition of Board of Directors

Category Number of directors at the Number of directors at the end | Percentage of shares held by
beginning of the year of the year directors as at the end of year
Executive | Non-executive | Executive | Non-executive | Executive | Non-executive
A. Promoter
0 1 0 1 0 0
B. Non-Promoter
0 2 0 2 0 0
(1) Non-Independent
0 2 0 2 0 0
i) Independent
(1) Indep 0 0 0 0 0 0
C. Nominee Directors
representing 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Banks & FIs
0 0 0 0 0 0
(i1) Investing institutions
0 0 0 0 0 0
(ii1) Government
0 0 0 0 0 0
(iv) Small share holders
0 0 0 0 0 0
20
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(v) Others

Total

Number of Directors and Key managerial personnel (who is not director) as on the financial year end date

(B) (i) *Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year

Name DIN/PAN Designation Number of equity Date of cessation (after closure of
share(s) held financial year : If any)
M A M Arunachalam 00202958 Director 0
D Arul Selvan 00010065 Director 1
Shaji Varghese 07781821 Director 0
A Kavitha AHZPK1744M Manager 0
A Kavitha AHZPK1744M CFO 0
P Sujatha AQGPS0895K |Company Secretar 0
(ii) Particulars of change in director(s) and Key managerial personnel during the year 1
Name DIN/PAN i i i
/ Des!gn_atlon at t.he Date of-appmr\tme.nt/ Nature of change (Appointment/
beginning / during |change in designation/ . . . .
) . . Change in designation/ Cessation)
the financial year |cessation
Ashok Kumar Barat 00492930 Director 01/04/2021 Cessation

IX. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/BOARD/COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

A. MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS

Number of meetings held

—_

Type of meeting

Date of meeting

Total Number of
Members entitled to
attend meeting

Attendance

Number of members

% of total

attended shareholding
AGM 29/07/2021 7 7 100
B. BOARD MEETINGS
*Number of meetings held |5
Attendance

S. No.

Date of meeting

Total Number of directors
associated as on the date
of meeting

Number of directors

étt‘Tnded

% of attendance
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Total Number of directors Attendance
S. No. Date of meeting associated as on the date
of meeting Number of directors
attended % of attendance

1 06/05/2021 3 3 100

2 29/07/2021 3 3 100

3 28/10/2021 3 3 100

4 28/01/2022 3 3 100

5 14/03/2022 3 3 100
C. COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Number of meetings held 0

S. No.

Type of
meeting

Date of meeting

Total Number
of Members as

Attendance

on the date of

Number of members

the meeting attended % of attendance
1
D. *ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS
Board Meetings Committee Meetings Whether
attended AGM
S. Name Number of Number of held on
No. of the director |Meetings which|Number of % of Meetings which [Number of % of
director was Meetings a(tjtendance director was Meetings aitendance
entitled to attended entitled to attended
attend attend
(Y/N/NA)
1 M A M Arunac 3 3 100 0 0 0
2 D Arul Selvan 3 3 100 0 0 0
3 |Shaji Varghes 3 3 100 0 0 0
X. *‘REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
[] Nil
Number of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager whose remuneration details to be entered
S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 A Kavitha Manager 4,519,116 0 0 0 4,519,116
Total 4,519,116 0 0 0 4,519,116
ale)
L
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Number of CEO, CFO and Company secretary whose remuneration details to be entered

1

S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 A Kavitha CFO 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0
Number of other directors whose remuneration details to be entered 1
S. No. Name Designation Gross Salary Commission Stock Option/ Others Total
Sweat equity Amount
1 M A M Arunachalan Director 0 0 100,000 100,000
Total 0 0 100,000 100,000
XI. MATTERS RELATED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES
* A. Whether the company has made compliances and disclosures in respect of applicable@ Yes O No

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year

B. If No, give reasons/observations

XlIl. PENALTY AND PUNISHMENT - DETAILS THEREOF

(A) DETAILS OF PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANY/DIRECTORS /OFFICERS X Nil

Name of the
company/ directors/
officers

Name of the court/
concerned
Authority

Date of Order

Name of the Act and
section under which
penalised / punished

Details of penalty/
punishment

Details of appeal (if any)
including present status

(B) DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES [ NIl

Name of the
company/ directors/
officers

Name of the court/
concerned
Authority

Date of Order

Name of the Act and
section under which
offence committed

Particulars of
offence

Amount of compounding (in
Rupees)

XIIl. Whether complete list of shareholders, debenture holders has been enclosed as an attachment

® Yes O No

23
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XIV. COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECTION 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES

In case of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore rupees or
more, details of company secretary in whole time practice certifying the annual return in Form MGT-8.

Name R Sridharan
Whether associate or fellow (O Associate (® Fellow
Certificate of practice number 3239

I/We certify that:

(a) The return states the facts, as they stood on the date of the closure of the financial year aforesaid correctly and adequately.

(b) Unless otherwise expressly stated to the contrary elsewhere in this Return, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the
Act during the financial year.

Declaration

I am Authorised by the Board of Directors of the company vide resolution no. .. |2g dated  |06/05/2021

(DD/MM/YYYY) to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. | further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to
the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

Note: Attention is also drawn to the provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for
punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively.

To be digitally signed by

Director

DIN of the director 00010065

To be digitally signed by

(e Company Secretary

Q Company secretary in practice

Membership number 11547 Certificate of practice number

24
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Attachments

1. List of share holders, debenture holders

2. Approval letter for extension of AGM,;

3. Copy of MGT-8;

4. Optional Attachement(s), if any

List of attachments

Attach

Attach

Attach

Attach

Remove attachment

Modify

Check Form

Prescrutiny

Submit

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on

the basis of statement of correctness given by the company

25

Page 14 of 14



00 Q¢

6th & 7th Floor - "A" Block
S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP el Park. (Module 601, 701 & 702)
Chartered Accountants ggéﬁlj‘;&ygo%aﬁg" ?ﬁé?;’ Taramani

Tel : +91 44 6654 8100
Fax :+9144 2254 0120

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited
(the “Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP, a Limited Liabili%nership with LLP Identity No. AAB-4295
Regd. Office : 22, Camac Street, Block 'C’, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclogures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the [Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2” to this report;
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(2) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read

with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iii.

iv.

\'S

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the note 45 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the note 45 to the financial statements, no funds have been received
by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Aravind K

Partner

Membership Number: 221268.
UDIN: 22221268 AIBXDE9079
Place of Signature: Chennai

Date: April 29, 2022
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited (“the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we state that:

(i)@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles
assets.

(b)  Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢)  There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2022.

(e)  There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(ii)(a) The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the
basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) (a) During the year the Company has provided loans to Holding Company as follows:

Particulars Loans (in nature
of intercorporate
deposits)

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year
- Holding Company Rs 6,850 lakhs
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of
above cases

- Holding Company

Nil

(b) The terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans given
during the year to Holding Company are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.
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()

(d)

(e

6y

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii) (a)

(b)

(viii)

The Company has granted loan during the year to Holding company where the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or
receipts are regular.

There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than

ninety days.

There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties which had fallen due during the year.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans to directors, investments made, guarantees and securities given in respect
of which provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and
hence not commented upon. Provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of loans and advances given have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as
prescribed. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income-tax, goods and services tax, cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions relating to employees’ state insurance, service
tax, sales tax, value added taxes, duty of customs, wealth tax, and duty of excise are not
applicable to the Company. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income-tax, goods and services
tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of
more than six months from the date they becaine payable.

There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess, goods
and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(iX)(a) The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon due to

(b)

any lender during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause ix(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.
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(c) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the
requirement to report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully
or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi)(a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

(xii)  The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xiii)  Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section
177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly the requirements to report under
clause 3(xiii) of the Order insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to
the Company.

(xiv)(a) The Company has an implemented internal audit system on a voluntary basis which is
commensurate with the size and nature of its business though it is not required to have an
internal audit system under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv)  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.
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(xvi)(a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not

(b)

(©)

(d)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

The Group has two Registered Core Investment Company as part of the Group.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately previous preceding year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the
Company and accordingly requirement to report on Clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W / E300004

Partner

Membership Number: 221268
UDIN: 22221268AIBXDE9079

A
k\,.f‘//’"
per Aravind K

Place of signature: Chennai
Date: April 29, 2022
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S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements.
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S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

< d ¥

A— "/-"'
per Aravind K
Partner

Membership Number: 221268
UDIN: 22221268AIBXDE9079
Place of Signature: Chennai
Date: April 29, 2022
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: U65100TN2000PLC045617

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes As at March 31,2022  As at March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 4 141.04 485.53
Intangible Assets 5 99.18 164 .49
Intangible Assets Under Development S - 9.28
Financial Assets
(a) Investments 6 1,442.42 963.13
(b) Other Financial Assets 7 5.04 5.04
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 8 347.84 422.28
Other Non-Current Assets 9 410 29.06
2,039.62 2,078.81
Current Assets
Financial Assets
(a) Trade Receivables 10 697.12 500.39
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 3,943.37 3,160.75
(c) Other Financial Assets 12 2.16 51.45
Other Current Assets 13 196.26 310.21
4,838.91 4,022.80
Total Assets 6,878.53 6,101.61
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 14 4,240.00 4,240.00
Other Equity 15 1.982.96 1.136.44
Total Equity 6,222.96 5.376.44
Non - Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
- Lease Liabilities 16 18.88 228.95
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables
- Total Outstanding dues of MSME 17 = =
- Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than MSME 17 549.98 332.39
(b) Other Financial Liabilities 18 11.87 1.32
(c) Lease Liabilities 16 19.38 120.16
Provisions 19 5.30 3.66
Other Current Liabilities 20 50.16 38.69
655.57 725.17
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6,878.53 6,101.61
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn No.101 Vi

L
per Aravind K
Partner Chairman Director

ol
Membership No: 221268 “yerod notz DIN 00202958 L DIN 00010065

=

Sujathd P
Company Secretary
Membership No: 11547

MAMAiwidichalam Arul Selvan D

Place: Chennai
Date : 29-Apr-2022 Chief E
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

N Notes Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue
Revenue from Contract with Customers 21 4,976.49 3,335.14
Other Income 22 660.43 380.16
Total Income 5.636.92 3,715.30
Expenses
Employee Benefits Expense 23 33.08 51.79
Deputation Charges 24 4,405.49 3,019.84
Professional Charges 299 3.85
Finance Costs 25 13.53 33.93
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 27 240.35 316.45
Other Expenses 26 2291 27.50
Total Expense 4,718.35 3,453.36
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 918.57 261.94
Income Tax

- Current Year 153.33 3791
- Deferred Tax (Net) 198.56 4858
MAT Credit Entitlement
- Current Year (112.33) -
- Prior Years - (2.17)
239.56 84.32
Profit / (Loss) for the year (I) 679.01 177.62
Other Comprehensive income
Other Comprehensive Income not to be reclassified to profit
or loss in subsequent periods
Net (loss)/gain on Equity Instruments through Other 28
Comprehensive Income 167.51 380.02
Income Tax Effect of above item - -
167.51 380.02
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, net of tax (II) 167.51 380.02
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year, net of tax (I + 1I) 846.52 557.64
Earnings per Equity Share of Rs. 10 each
Basic 1.60 0.42
Diluted 1.60 0.42
Total No of Shares (Basic) 4,24,00,000 4,24.00,000
Tolal No of Shares (Diluted) 4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regn No, 1 01049W/E300004

(<
A ~d:
per Amm“

Partner
Membership No: 221268

Place: Chennai
Date : 29-Apr-2022
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Chairman
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Director
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
U65100TN2000PLC045617

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit Before Tax 918.57 261.94
Adjustments for
Depreciation on Tangible assets & ROU Assets & Amortisation of Intangible assels 240.35 316.45
Gain on Termination of Leases (33.33) -
Finance Cost 13.53 33.93
FFair Value gain on financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss (311.78) (24.41)
Interest Income (142.76) (92.28)
Dividend income (3.39) (1.79)
Operating Profit before Working Capital / Other Changes 681.17 494.42
Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Short term provisions 1.64 1.83
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payable and other fnancial and 229.06 186.33
non financial liabilities
Decrease / (Increase) in Other financial and 163.24 38.16
current assets (Short term)
Decrease / (Increase) in trade and other receivables (196.73) (216.70)
Cash Generated From Opcrations 878.38 504.04
Net Income tax (Paid)/Refund Received (140.16) 556.36
Cash Generated From /(used in) Operations 738.22 1,060.40
B, Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Property. plant and Equipment and [ntangible Assets (Including Capital Work (46.73) (82.31)
In Progress)
Investments in Inter Corporate Deposits (6,850.00) (22,820.00)
Proceeds from redemption of Inter Corporate Deposits 6,850.00 22,820.00
Proceeds from sale of Financial Instruments - 37.93
Interest Income 142,76 9228
Dividend income 3.39 1.79
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities 99.42 49.69
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Lease payments during the year (55.02) (111.78)
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (55.02) (111.78)
Net Increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C]| 782.62 998.31
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 3.160.75 2,162.44
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year 3.943.37 3.160.75

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Note 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regn No. 101049W/E300004

per Aravind K
Partner
Membership No: 221268

Place: Chennai
Date : 29-Apr-2022
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited

R 3L

Arul Selvan D
Director
DIN 00010065
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Sujatha P

Company Secretary
Membership No: 11547




N N N N

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise siated)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Equity Share Capital

As at Ist Aprl 2021 4,240
Changes in Equity share Capital =
As at 31st March 2022 4,240
Other Equity
Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars Retained Earnings | Changes in Fair Re-measurement Total Equity
(in Rs,) Value of gains and (losses) on attributable to
Investment defined benefit Equity holders of
(in Rs.) obligations (net) the Company
(in Rs.)

Balance as on 1st April, 2020 788.33 (205.27) (4.28) 578.78
Profit for the year 177.62 - - 177.62
Changes in Fair Value of Long Term Investment - 380.02 - 380.02
Movement of Reserves due to reclassification of Investments from FVTOCI to FVTPL - - = -
Remeasurement of the defined benefit obligation - - - -
Tax [mpact on Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation - = » -
Balance as on 31st March 2021 965.96 174.76 4.28) 1,136.43
Profit for the year 679.01 - - 679.01
Changes in Fair Value of Long Term Investment * 167.51 - 167,51
Transfer to retained earnings from Re-measurements gains and (losses) on defined denefit
oblipations (net) (4.28) 4.28 0.00
Balance as on 31st March 2022 1,640.69 342.27 = 1,982.96

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Note 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regn No.101049W/E300004

. LA
b=
per Aravind K
Partner

Membership No: 221268

Place: Chennai
Date : 29-Apr-2022
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Chief Financial Officer
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Arul Selvan D
Director
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Company Secretary
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1. Corporate Information

Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited (formerly known as Cholamandalam Distribution Services Limited) (‘the Company') is a subsidi y of Chol 1ent and
Finance Company Limiled ("CIFCL") domiciled in India. The registered office of the Company is localed at Chennai, Tamil Nadu The Company is a corporate agent registered
with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) for general and life insurance business

dal 1

The Financial Statemnents were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on April 29, 2022

2. Basis of Preparalion

The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost Basts, except for certain financial assets which are carried either at Fair
value through Other comprehensive Income (FVOCI) or Profit and Loss Statement (FVTPL). The Financial Statements are presented in Lakhs of Indian Rupees (INR)

2.1 Pr ion of fi ial

An Asset has been classilied as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: -

a) Itis expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company's normal Operating cycle

b) Itis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

c) Itis cash or Cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to seitle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

A Liability has been classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

a) ltis expected to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle

b) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period

c) The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlements of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets and Liabilities have been classified as non-current
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities
Based on the nature of products/activities, the company has delermined its operating cycle as twelve months for the above purpose of classification as current and non-current

2.2 Impact of COVID-19 Outbreak

The outbreak of the Coronavirus (Covid-19) has been spreading throughout the world, including India. Government of India has taken significant measures to curb the spread of
the virus including imposing mandatory lockdown and restriclions in activities Consequently, the Company was not able to deptay on-field personnel for the distribution of
insurance products, and as a consequence these personnel had to operate on a remole basis for undertaking business, during the period 1ill June 30, 2021 These conditions have
affected revenues and the resulls of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, although the revenue from the second half of the year have consistently improved due to
opening of the economy and various relaxalions allowed by the Govemment. The Company is monitoring the situation closely considering the directives from the Government
Based on the current market and economic conditions the company has, through an evaluation identified that there are no identified items that possibly affect the carrying amounts
of the property, plant and equipment, Intangible assets, Deferred Tax Assets, investments, receivables and other current assets and hence are confident of the recovery of the
carrying values of such assets and improvement in profitability owing to resumption of normal course of operalions

3. Significant Accounting Policies

3.1. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with IND AS requires the to make judg , esti and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities during and at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in fulure periods and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements

3.2 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and Term deposits with banks Cash and cash equivalents includes cash, balance with scheduled banks, deposits held at call with banks and other
short-term highly liquid investments including deposits with original maturities of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value For the
purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the company’s cash management

3.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes related taxes, duties, freight, insurance, etc. attributable to the acquisition, installation of the property plant and equipment and borrowing cost if capitalisation
criteria are met but excludes duties and taxes that are recoverable from tax authorities

Property, plant and equipment retired from agtive use and held for sale are stated af the lower af their net hank valne and net realisahle valne and are diseloved separataly in tha
Balance Sheet

3.4 Intangible Assets:
An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the

Company
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life The amortisation
period and the amontisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life, or the
expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset, are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, which
are then treated as changes in accounting estimates, The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is presented as a separate line item in the stalement of profit and
loss

Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows: Intangible
assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life All intangible assets are assessed for impairment wh: there is an indication that the
intangible assel may be impaired

40




oeee¢

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

3.5 Depreciation and Amortisation
The Company depreciates property plant and equipment over the year estimaled useful lives using the straight line methods The estimated useful lives of the assets are as

follows:

Description of Assets Useful life and Basis o]
Depreciation / Amortisation

Computers 3 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Vehicles * 5 Years

Computer Software * 3 Years

Fumiture and Fittings * 5 Years

* The assets mentioned above are depreciated based on the Company's estimate of their useful lives taking into consideration the durability based on useful life = Hence the useful
lives of these assets is different from the estimated useful lives prescribed under Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013

Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expecled from its use Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income / expense in the statement of profit and loss in
the year the asset is derecognised The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the dale the recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with the
requirements for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115

Improvement lo Leaschold premises are amortised over a period of 5 years which is as per management estimates

Individual Fixed Assets whose actual cost does not exceed Rs 5000/~ are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition considering the nature and usage pattern of these assets,
depreciation is provided pro-rata from the date of Capitalisation

3.6 Impairment of Non Financial Assets

The Company determines whether there is any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of the Company's assets. The recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and if
any indication of impairment exists, impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount

The Company bases its impairment calculation on delailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s cash-generating units to
which the individual assets are allocated These budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is
calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year

3.7 Fair Value Measuremen(

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date The fair
value measurement is based on the p ption that the tr ion to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

¢) The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or hability, assuming that market participants
act in their best economic interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability lo generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available lo measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

i. Level 1 — inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

ii. Level 2— inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

iii. Level 3 — inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability

3.8 Revenue Recognition

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at Fair Value of the consideration received or receivable. Ind AS 115
Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes current revenue
recognition guidance found within Ind AS. The company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind 115:

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between Lwo or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the
critenia for every contract that must be met

Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a custorner to transfer 2 good or service to the customer.

3lep 3 pelerming Ing ransaction price: L he transaction pnce is ihe amount ot consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised
goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract For a contract that has more than one performance obligation, the company allocates the
transaclion price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each
performance obligation

Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the company satisfies a performance obligation

The Company's performance obligation is to distribute for the insurance products of the other party The Company satisfies the performance obligation by distributing the
insurance products On satisfying the performance obligation the company receives revenue by way of commission

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate method

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2022

3.9 Lease
The company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or conlains, a lease That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period

of time in exchange of a consideration

Company as a Lessee
The company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short term leases The company recognises lease liabilities 1o make lease payments
and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets

a) Right-of-use assets

The company recognises the right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i e , the date of the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured
at cost , less of any accumnulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any r of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received Right-of-use asset is
depreciated on a straight line basis over he shorter of the lease term and Lhe estimated useful lives of the assets. Right-of-use assets mainly consists of Buildings having a lease
term of maximum of 60 months

b) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of the lease payments to be made over Lhe lease term. The iease
payments include fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, an amounts expected to be paid under residual
value guarantees, The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the company exercising the option to terminate

In calculating the present value of the lease payments, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because Lhe interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable After the co date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased Lo reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease lerm, a change in the lease payments (e g., changes to
future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option Lo purchase the underlying asset

3.10 Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund: Retirement benefil in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund, The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution
payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet dale exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. IF the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised
as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund

b) Other - Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognised during the year when the
employees render the service These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months afier the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related service

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

(a) in case of lated comp d ab . when employees render the services that increase their entitl of future comp d absences; and

(b) in case of non-accumulating comp d ab . when the ab oceur
3.11 Taxes on Income

The tax expense for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relales to items
recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income or in equity In which case, the tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity

i) Current tax

Curren tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected 10 be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities The tax rates and tax

laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable

income

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity) Current tax items are

recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equily. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respect to
in which applicable tax lations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

PP

ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assels and liabilities and Lheir carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future
- Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised, except:

- When the deferred tax asset relating lo the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss
- In respect of deductible temporary differences iated with i in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utitised
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected Lo apply in the year when the asset s realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity) Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity

Deferred tax assels and deferred lax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority

42




s

22

N
;

LT RTINS

=

b

-~/

LLeoLLoilo

L

’

-

'

p

o0

00000

)
he 4

CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(iéi) Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged 10 the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The Company recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the
extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income-tax during the specified period, i e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried
forward. In the year in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the " Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum
Altemnative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961", the said asset is created by way of credil to the Siatement of Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement™ The
Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset al each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does nol have convincing evidence that it will
pay normal tax during the specified period

(iv)Goods and Service Tax ( GST) Input Credit

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the goods and services tax/value added taxes paid, except:

i)When the tax incurred on a purchase of assels or services is not recoverable from the taxation authorily, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

ii) When receivables and payables are stated with the amounl of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet

3.12 Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the cbligation When the effect of the time value of money is
material, the company determines the level of provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to the liability, The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement

A conlingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because il is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably The Company does
not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements

3.13 Earnings Per Share

Basic Eamings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable Lo equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of
potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings
per share, the net profit or loss for the period altributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive polential equity shares

3.14 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity

Date of Recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initiaily recognised on the trade date, i ., the date that the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument, This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the lime frame generally established by
regulation or convention in the market place. The company recognises borrowings when funds reach the company

A. Financial assets

i. Initial recognition and measurement

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business model for managing the instruments. Financial instruments are
initially measured at their fair value, except in the case of financial assets and financia! liabilities recorded al FVTPL, transaction costs are added to, or subtracted from, this
amount. Trade receivables are measured at the transaction price. When the fair value of financial instruments at initial recognition differs from the ion price, the pany
accounts for the Day 1 profit or loss, as described below

ii. Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

a. Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objectives is to hold the assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial assets give raise on the specified date to the cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

b. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
A financial assets is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within 2 business model whose objectives is to achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financials
assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets give raise on the specified date to the cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding
¢. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A financial assct which is not classified in any of the above calegories are measured at FVTPL
.
Debt instruments at amortised cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
1. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
2. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss
The losses arising from impaiment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Debt instrument at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for classification as at amortised cost or as fair value through other
cuttiprehienslve liseome (K v 1O, 18 classitied as FV IPL
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classily the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Impairment of Financial Assets and Trade Receivables .

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evalualing impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value
Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

* The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

« Full lifetime expecled credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument)

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The
company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its lrade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default
rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated for
changes in the forward-looking estimates

The inputs and models used for calculating ECLs may not always capture all characteristics of the market at the date of the financial statements To reflect this, qualitative
adjustments or overlays are occasionally made as temporary adjustments when such differences are significantly material

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay If the Company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received

B. Financial liabilities

i. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables

ii. Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are measured a1 amortised cost at the end of subsequent reporting periods The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at
amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest rate method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the ‘Finance costs’ line
item

iii. De — recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are sub ially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in
profit or loss

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

3.15 Operating Cycle
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents The group has identified twelve months as its

operating cycle

3.16 Segment Information
The Company’s main business is insurance corporate agency for General and Life insurance products. All other activities of the Company revolve around the main business
Further, the Company does not have any separate geographic segments other than India. As such there are no separate reportable segment

3.17 Standards Issued but not yet effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has issued Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 on March 23, 2022, whic contains various amendments to Ind AS

Management has evaluated these and have concluded that there is no material impact on the Company’s financial statements
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 6. Financial Assets - Investments

Number of Units/Shares

In Rupees Lakhs

Particul Face Value per  As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
arfieufars Unit 2022 2021 2022 2021

Investments at Fair Value Through Profit & Loss Statement (FVYTPL):
Ungquoted Investments
21,662 Units (As at March 31, 2021 - 21,662 Units) of Face Value 1,000 21,662 21,662 599.88 288.10
Rs. 1,000 each in Faering Capital India Evolving Fund
Total FVTPL investments 599.88 288.10
Investments at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVTOCI):
Quoted Investments - Equity Shares (Fully Paid)
2,500.100 Equity Shares (As at March 31. 2021 - 2.500,100) of Face 10 25,00,100 25,00,100 842.54 675.03
Value Rs.10 each in Coromandel Engineering Company Limited.
Total FYTOCI investments 842.54 675.03
Total Investments 1.442.42 963.13
Investments at fair valued through OCI reflect investment in quoted and unquoted equity securities
1) Investments in India 1,442.42 963.13
it) Investiments Outside India - -
Total Investments 1,442.42 963.13
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless othenvise stated)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Note 7. Other Financial Assets - Amortised Cost
Security Deposits

Note 8. Deferred Tax Asset (net)

-Difference between depreciation as per books of accounts and the Income Tax Act,
1961

-Impact of lease liability adjustments

Total (A)

- MAT Credit entitlement

- Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income
Total (B)

Deferred Tax (A+B)

Tax effect on Investment Fair Value / Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Reconciliation of Delerred tax Asset (Net)

Opening balance

Tax Income/(Expense) during the period recognised in Profit and Loss
MAT Credit / Utilised

Tax Income/(Expense) during the period recognised in OCI

Closing balance

Note 9. Non Current Assets
Tax Deducted at Source /Advance tax (Net of Provision for Taxation)

Note 10. Trade Receivables

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for
payment

Receivable from Others

Trade Receivabies considered good - Unsecured

Total receivables from others

Receivable from Related Parties
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured (Refer Note 34)

As at March 31, 2022

504 5.04
5.04 5.04
347.84 42228
347.84 42228
5490 37.71
146 10.02
56.36 47.73
30071 185 58
6514 203 45
374.85 389.03
431.21 436.76
(8337) (14.48)
347.84 422.28
422.28 474.68
(198 56) (48 58)
124 12 (3.82)
347.84 422.28
228
410 29 06
410 29.06
074 1.03
120 135
1.20 135
695.92 499 04
697.12 500.39

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good

Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year |1-2 years|2-3 years | More than 3 years| Total
(1) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 696 38 074 - - - 697 12
(1) Undisputed Trade receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(in) Undisputed Trade receivables — Credit Impaired - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Considered good - = = = s
(1v) Dusputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Credit Impaired - - - - -
As at March 31, 2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year |1-2 years|2-3 years |More than 3 years| Total

499 36 1.03 - - - 500.39

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk

(11i) Undisputed Trade receivables — Credit Impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - Considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

(1v) Disputed Trade receivables - Credit Impaired

a) No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from
firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member

b) For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer Note 34

¢) Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 90 days
d) There are no unbilled receivables, hence the same is not disclosed in the ageing schedule
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Note 11. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 0.15 0.15
Balances with banks:
— On current accounts 42.21 259.92
— On Deposit Account* 3,901.01 2.900.68
3,943.37 3,160.75
* Above deposits are with original maturity of less than 3 months
Note 12. Other Financial Assets
At Amortised Cost
Security Deposits 2.16 51.45
2.16 51.45
Note 13. Other current assets
Advances and Claims Recoverable 0.04 8.81
GST input credit 192.21 297.30
Prepaid expenses 4.01 4.10
196.26 310.21
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note - 14. Equity Share Capital

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Authorised Capital
14,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 14,250 14,250
( March 31, 2021: 14,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
42,400,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each 4,240 4,240
( March 31, 2021: 42,400,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ each)

4,240 4,240

a) The Reconciliation of shares capital is given below:

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

No. of Shares No. of Shares
At the beginning of the year 4,24,00,000 4.24,00,000
Shares Issued during the year - -
At the end of the year 1,79.00,000 4,24,00,000

b) Terms/Rights attached to class of shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each, The holders of Equity Shares are entitled to one vote per share. Dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. Repayment of
capital will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c) Details of Shareholder(s) holding more than 5 percent of Equity Shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. of Shares % against total No. of Shares % against total
number of shares number of shares

Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 4,24,00,000 100.00% 4,24.00,000 100.00%
d) Details of shares held by promoters
As at 31 March 2022
Promoter Name No of Shares at the  Change during the No. of Shares at the % of Total Shares % Change during

beginning of the year year end of the year the vear
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Company Limited 4,24,00,000 . 4.24.00.000 - 0.00%
As at 31 March 2021
Promoter Name No of Shares at the  Change during the No. of Shares at the % of Total Shares % Change during

beginning of the year yvear end of the year the year
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance Campany Limited 4,24,00,000 - 4.24.00.000 - 0.00%
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statcments for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amonnis are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherase stated)

Particulars

As ot March 31.2022  As at March 31, 2021

Note 15.0ther Equity
Retained camings
FVOClresenc

Nature and Purpose of reservc
15(a)Retaincd Earnings Movement

L0669 961 68
34227 17476
1,982.96 1,136.44

The amount that can be distributed by thc Company as dividends Lo ils cquity sharcholders is delermined based on the financial statenients of the Company and also considering the requirements of the Companics

Acl, 2013 Thus. Lhe amounts reporicd abovc arc not distributablc in enlircty

Particulars

As at March 31, 2822 As at March 31, 2021

Balance as at il begenming of the vear
Profit / (Loss) for the sear

15(b)FYTOCI Equity Investments

LN TRA iy
67901 17762
1.640.69 961.68

The Company has elecied Lo recognize changes in the fair value of ccrtain invcstments in cquily sceuritics in other comprehensive income. These changes are accumulaled within the FVOCT equity invesimenls

resenie within equity

Particulurs As at Murch 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Balance at the beginning of Lhe year 17476 (205.26)
Fair Valuation of FYTOCI Invesimenls 167 51 ¢ 38002
Balance at the end of the year 342.27 174.76
Nole 16. Lease Liability
Current 1938 12016
Non Current 18 88 228 93
38.26 349.11
Note 17.Trade Payables
Trade Pay ables
-Duc to Micro and Small Enterpriscs - .
-Duc to credilors other than Micro and Small Enterpriscs 549.98 33239
549.98 332.39
- Amount Payable to Relaled Party (Refer Nole 34) 53679 31284
- Others 1319 1951
549.98 332.39
As al 315t March 2022
O ling for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Muore than 3 years Tatal
(i) Tolal ding ducs of creditors other than micro cnterpriscs and smail enterpriscs 549.98 - - 54998
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enicrpnscs and small enlerprises - -
(m) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro cnterprises and small enlcrprise - -
liv) Dispuled ducs ol micro cnlerprises and small cnicrprises - - - - =.
As at 31s1 March 2021
Qutstandinp for following periods from duc date of payment
Particulars Less than | year 1-2 years 2-3 ycars More than 3 years Total
(i) Total ding ducs of creditors other than micro cnierpriscs and small enterpriscs 33239 - - 33239
(n) Total ding ducs of micro cnlerpriscs and small cnicrpriscs - -
(1) Disputed ducs of creditors other than micro enicrpriscs and small enierprisc - = =
{lin) Disputed dues of micro s anad small - - - -

a) There arc no unbilled”™ and ~Not duc™ tradc pavables. hence the same are not discloscd in the ageing schedule

b) Tradc payables arc non-inicrest bearing and arc normally settled on 60-day (crms
c) For terms and condilions with relaled partics. refer lo Nole 34

Note 18 Other Finuncinl Linbilitics
Particulars As at Murch 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Capilal Creditors 1187 132
lli87 1.32
Notc 19.Provisions
Short Term
Provision for Compensated Absences 1.99 116
Provision for Gratuity 331 250
5.30 3.66
= —.
Provision for Provision for
Particulars Compcnsated Gratuity
Absenoes
As at 1 April 2021 L& 250
Arising during Lhe ycar 0.83 084
Utilised . =
As at31 March 2022 1.99 334
Naote 20.0ther current liabilitics
Statutory liabilitics 2797 16.50
Advanccs received from Part Sales of units held in Facnng Caputal Inda Exobving Fund 2219 2219
30.16 38.6_9
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021

Note 21.Revenue from Contract with Customers
Commission Income 4,976.49 3,335.14

4,976.49 3,335.14

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(a) Services

. Year Ended Year Ended
kb March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Type of Services
Commission income 4,976.49 3.335.14
4,976.49 333514

Total Revenue from contracts with customers

Timing of Revenue Recognition:
Services transferred at a point in time 4,976.49 3,335.14

Total Revenue from contracts with customers 4,976.49 3,335.14
(b) Contract Balances
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
articutars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
697.12 500.39

Trade Receivables

(¢) Information about the Company's performance obligation

Commission income - The performance obligation in regards of commission on insurance policies is based on the
commencement of the risk start date of the insurance policies.The group has used practical expedient and have not disclosed
the amount of remaining performance obligations, since the contracts with customers have duration of less than one year.

The revenue as per the statement of Profit and Loss that has been earned by the Company during the year is equal to the
contract price as per the principles of Ind AS 115 (Revenue from contract with customers). Hence, there are no reconciling
items in this regard.

The Company has only one stream of revenue viz. Insurance Corporate Agency business and hence there is no further

disaggregation of the revenue on contract with customers.

Note 22.0ther Income

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021

Interest Income on:

- Intercorporate Deposits 140.05 80.23
-Fixed Deposits 2.71 12.05
-Income Tax Refund 1.23 42.20
Fair Value gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 311.78 24.41
Dividend Income from FVTPL Investment 3.39 1.79
Recovery of Other Expenses 165.15 219.48

Liabilities no longer required written back 2.78 -

Gain on termination of Lease contracts 33.35 -
660.43 380.16

Note 23.Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 30.48 48.11
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 1.70 1.93
Gratuity Expenses 0.84 1.50
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.06 0.26

33.08 51.79
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particul Year Ended Year Ended
kit March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Note 24.Deputation Charges
Deputation Charges 4.405.49 3,019.84
4,405.49 3.019.84

Deputation Charges represents the cost incurred by the holding company based on the agreement entered with it in relation to
the operations of the Company.

Note 25.Finance Costs
Interest on Lease Liability 13.53 33.93
13.53 33.93

Note 26.0ther Expense

Repairs and maintenance 0.02 0.08
Insurance 6.18 6.51
Rates and Taxes 6.15 5.61
Travelling and Conveyance 0.33 0.24
Communication - 0.41
Printing and Stationery 0.07 0.08

Payments to Auditors:
Audit fee 6.00 6.00
Tax audit fee 0.75 0.75
Other Services 2.25 2.25
Out of Pocket Expenses - 0.20
Other Certification - 0.80
Loss on sale of Investment - 0.58
Information Technology Expenses 0.23 0.79
Other Expenses 0.93 3.20
22.91 27.50

Note 27.Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Depreciation of tangible assets 76.35 85.39
Amortisation of intangible assets 119.78 139.19
Depreciation of right to use asset 44.22 91.87

240.35 316.45

Note 28.0ther Comprehensive Income

Fair Value of Equity Instruments
(i)Unrealised Gain/(Loss) 167.51 380.02
Total 167.51 380.02
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 29. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assum ptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial Statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods

Judgements
In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial Statements

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions
and estimates on parameters available when the financial Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company, Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur,

Impairment of Non Financial Assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s
length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a Discounted
Cash Flow model.

Taxes \
Deferred Tax Assets are recognised for unused tax losses which has been incurred by the Company during the current and the previous years as per the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, These Deferred Tax Asscts have been recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available in
the future against which such losses can be utilised. Significant Management judgement through the future period taxable profitability analysis is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies.

Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets,
their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as
liquidity risk, Credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 36
for further disclosures.

Leases - Determining the Lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options - Company as a Lessee

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is
reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it
considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termination,

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities.
The IBR is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow.

Refer Note 31 for information on potential future rental payments relating to periods following the exercise date of extension and termination options that are
not included in the lease term.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(Al amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Year Ended

Particufars March 31, 2022

Year Ended
March 31, 2021

Note 30. Tax Expense

Profit/Loss Section

Current Tax 153.33 37.91
Total 153.33 37.91
Deferred Tax (Net) 198.56 48.58

MAT Credit Adjustments

- Current Year (112.33) -

- Prior Years - 2.17)
Total 86.23 46.41
Income Tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 239.56 84.32
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) section
Remeasurement of Fair value in Equity Instruments - -
Income tax Charged in OCI - -
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Year Ended Year Ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit/(Loss) before Income Tax Expense 918.57 262.00
Profit before income tax multiplied by applicable tax rate of 27.82% (A) 255.55 72.87
1.MAT Credit of prior periods - 2.17)
2. Effect of Taxes on items of income at differential rate and related set-off adjustments (17.03) 11.88
3. Effect of expenses which are not allowable in nature for Income Tax (9.28) 0.70
4. Effect of Dividend Income E =
5.0thers 10.31 1.04
Total 239.56 84.32

The Company continues to pay income tax under older tax regime and have not opted for lower tax rate pursuant to Taxation Law
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 considering the accumulated MAT credit, losses and other benefits under the Income Tax Act,
1961. The Company plans to opt for lower tax regime once these benefits are utilised which is expected by financial year ending

2026.
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financie! Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounis are in Lakhs of Indian rupees nnless otherwise stated)

Note 31. Leases

The Company has lease contracts for Buildings used for its operations as branches of the Company Leases of such assets generally have a tenure of 77 months

The Company’s obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor’s title to the leased assets

The carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised is explained in Note No 4 and the movements during the year in carrying value of Right of Use Assels

and Lease Liability and disclosures are as given below

(i) Movement in the carrying value of the Right 1o Use Asset for the year ended March 31, 2022

Partical Year Ended Year Ended
articwtars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Opening Balance 31335 360.64
Additions during the year - 59.09
Adjustment/Deletion (236 01) (14.61)
Depreciation charge for the year (44.22) (91 87)
Closing Balance 33.02 313.25
(ii) Classification of current and non current liabilities of the lease liabilities as at March 31, 2022
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
articwlars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Current liabililies 1938 120 16
Non Current Liabilities 18 88 228 95
Total Lease liabilities 38.26 349.11
(iii) Movement in the carrying value of the Lease Liability for the year ended March 31, 2022
Particul Year Ended Year Ended
articiars March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Opening Balance 34911 38250
Additions during the year - 59 09
Interest Expense 1353 3393
Adjustment/Deletion (269 36) (14.75)
Lease Payments [ Tatal Cash Outflow] (55.02) {111.66)
Closing Balance 38.26 349.11
{iv) Contractual Maturities of Lease linbility out ding as al March 31, 2022
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
Less than one year 19.65 121.06
One to five Years 2301 28265
More than Five years - -
Total 42.66 403.71
(v) The Following amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Depreciation charge for the year 4422 9187
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities 13.53 3393
Gain on termination of Lease contracts* 3335 -
Income from Right-of-use asseis {In¢luded in Other Income - recovery of Other expenses) (55.02) (107 30)
Total 36.08 18.50

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options, These options are negotiated by management to provide flexibility in

managing the leased-asset portfolio and align with the Company’s busi needs, Mar
avtension and termination optiono are rensonably eertain 1o b wauruisud (sw Nule 29)

1t exercises significant judgement in determining whether these

*During the current financial year, the Company has terminated 25 branches and transferred those leases to its holding company resulting in derecognition of
Lease liabity and ROU asset. The difference between the carrying values of lease liability and ROU asset being Rs. 33.35 lakhs is recognised as the gain on

termination of lease contracts
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 32. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of
Equity shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity shares
Outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive
potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Profit after tax 679.01 177.62

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (Nos.)
- Basic 4,24,00,000 4,24,00,000
- Diluted 4,24.00,000 4,24,00,000

Earnings per equity share
- Basic 1.60 0.42
- Diluted 1.60 0.42

Note 33. Segment information

The principal business of the Company is acting as an Corporate agency of insurance products. All other activities of the Company
revolve around its main business. Further, the Company does not have any separate geographic segments other than India As such there
are no separate reportable segment. The CODM evaluates the Company’s performance, allocates resources based on analysis of the
various performance indicators of the Company as a single unit. CODM have concluded that there is only one operating reportable
segment as defined by Ind AS 108, i.e. agency service of insurance related products. All non-current assets of the Company are located in
India

Customers contributing to revenue more than 10%

Particula Year Ended March | Year Ended March
a e 31, 2022 31,2021
Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited 4.,966.36 3.325.99
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

(Al ainonnts are in Lakhs of Indian riupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 34 - Related Party Disclosures
Related Partics under IND AS 24

Ullimate Holding Company
(Entity having significant contrel over the Holding
Company)

Cholamandalam Financial Holdings Limited

Entity having significan influence over Ultimate Holding
Company

Anibadi Investments Limiied

Holding Company

Cholamandalam [nvestment and Finance Company Limited

(i) Cholamandalam MS General Insurancc Company Limited

Holding Company's Fellow idiary

Joint Venture of Ultimate Holding Company

(i) Cholamandalam MS Risk Scrvices Limiled

Sccuritics Limited

Fellow Y

(i) Chol )

Joint Venture of Holding Company

(i) Pay swill Technologics Privale Limited {cfTective [rom February 8, 2022)

Subsidiarics of Joint Venture of Holding Company

(i) Pay swifl Solutions Privale Limited (cTective from February 8, 2022)
(i) Pay swill Scrvices Private Limiled (cfTective from February 8, 2022)

Associate of Holding Company

(i) Whitc Data Systcm India Private Limitcd

(i) Vishwakarma Paymenis Privale Limiled (cfTective from March 30, 2021)

(iii) Paytail Commerce Private Limiled (¢ffeclive from February 8, 2022)

Key Managerial Personnel

(1) Kavitha A - Chicl Financc OfTicer and Manager

(ii) M A M Anunachalam - Director (From January 28, 2021)

(iii) Arul Selvan D - Dircctor (From January 28, 2021)

(iv) Shaji Varghese (From March 22, 2021)

(iv) Ashok Kumar Baral - [ndependent Director (upto April 1, 2021)

(v) Sridharan Rangarajan - Dircclor (upto February 15, 2021)

(vi) Rohith Kumar Phadke - Chiel Exccutive Officer { upto May 3, 2020)

(vii) Sujatha P - Company Sccretary

Related party rclationships are as identificd by the Management and relicd upen by the auditors.

A. Details of Related Party Transactions

During the year the following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:

Particulars Related Party Yeur ended March 31,2022 Yecar ended March 31,2021
Services Received
Cholamandalam Investment and
Interest Income Finance Company Limitcd 140.05) 8023
Commission Income Cholamandalam MS General Insurancd 4,966.36 3325.99
Company Limited
Amount reccived towards other Reimbursements
Recovery of Other Expenses CP‘ CFRERA Im’?s{mc"l ol 165.15 240.27]
- Finance Company Limited
Expenscs retmbursed
Cholamandalam Investment and
Recovery of Other Expenses Finance Company Limited 12,24 20.79)
Expenditure
Insurance Promium Paid Cholnmnnd;_nla.m MS Gengral Insurance 014 0.42]
Company Limiled
Deputation Cost {Reimbursement) C!lolamandalnm Inv!:slfncnl 2 4,414.06 3,003 57|
Finance Company Limited
Others
R Cholamandalam Investment and
: ; et s $20.00
Advances / Deposils Given Finance Company Limilcd 6,850.00 22,82
Advances / Deposits Recovered e L stchtiand 6,850.00 22,82000
Finance Company Limited
Asscts & Liabilitics
Cholamandalam Invesiment and
Financc Company Limited 35,27 98.93
Receivable
Cholnmand:.slafn MS Gencral Insurance| 66065 400,11
Company Limited
Cholamandalam Investment and
Payable Finance Company Limited Bt 312,84
Chol dalam Securities Limiled 0.01 -

Terms and conditions of transactions with related partics

The sales to and purchascs from related partics are madc on (crms cquivalent lo those that prevail in arm’s length transactions, Oulstanding balances at the year-cnd arc
unsccurcd and inlerest frec and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party reccivables or payables, For the year ended
31 March 2022, the Group has nol recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounis owed by related partics (31 March 2021: INR Nil).

B.Kcy Managerial Personnel
Sitting Fees Paid

L Year ended March 31,2022 Year ended March 31,2021
Ashok Kamar Barol - Independent Direetor 1.60/
Sridharan Rangarsjan - Director . 1,30,
MAMA halam - Dircctor 1,00} 0.20;

Particulars

Year ended March 31,2022

Yeur ended March 31,2021

Key Managerial Personnel Remuneration

Rohit Phadke Chief Exccutive Officer (Till 03-May-2020)
Company Sccrclary - Ms. Sujatha P *

Chicf Financial Officer - Ms_Kavitha A

50.85

11.37

36.53

Note A : Breakup of Employee benefit compensation

* Company Sccrelary of Holding Company is also the Company Secrctary for the Company. Hence no remuneration is paid by the Company.

Particulars Year ended March 31,2022 Year ended March 31,2021
Shor term benefits 50.85 47.90
Post employment benefits -
Other Long term bencfits -
Termination Benelits -
Share - based pavients =
50.85 90

=7
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED

(Formerly known as CHOLAMANDALAM DISTRIBUTION SERVICES LIMITED)
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(.1 amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees undess othervise stated)

Nole 35 - Ratio Analysiv

sl

No. Ratio Numerator Dcnominator 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 % change Reason for Variance
Mainly due to reduction in
1) |Current ratio (Current Assets Current Liabilines 738 335 33%|current fease hubilines duc
o lermunation of Jeases
iy [Debt liquuy ratio el ek Share holder’s Equaty 0%
[amings for debt senice = Net Debt semvice = Interest & Lease
{114)  [Debt Senvice coverage ratio profit after Llaxes + Non-cash Payments + Principal 0%
juperating expenses Repayments
On account of changes in
(1) [Return on fquity rato Net Profils afier laxes Average Sharcholder s Liquity ol6 004 282%(lair  valuc  driven by
market [orees
iv)  |Vradc Recevable - Tumover ratio Net Credil Sales Average rade Reeenable 831 831 2%
(v} |lrade Pavable - Tumover ratio Nut eredit purchases Axcrage | rade Pay ables 1012 1215 17%
vy |Net cupital - Tumover ratio Net sales Working capuial = Current assets 119 101 18%
= Cument Lighalities
- . Mainlv due 1o It ‘i
(v [Net Profit rato Net Profit Net sales 016 007 131 Meinlv due to fmr valug
chunges of Investmenls
Capital Emploved = Tangible Primanly  duc (o Fais
(ix)  [Return on Capital [mployed Iiarnings befon: interest and laxes Nel Worth + Tatal Debt + 013 003 322%|Value changes in
Deferred Tax Liabiliy Investments
Primarily due to higher
iv)  [Return on Inyesiment [nterest (Finance Income) Iy estment 004 003 54%{amount beng deposited

idunng the current penod
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Notes Forming Part of the Financiat Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 36, Fair Value Measurements
The follow ing table presents Lhe carrying amounts and fair value of each calegory of inancial assels and liabilities

Carrying Value Fair Value
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Financial assets
(i} Iny estments# 1442 42 963.13 1.442 42 96313
(ii) Trade receis ables* 697 12 500 39 697 12 50039
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalenis* 394337 3.160 75 3.943 37 3.16075
(iv) Other financial assels* 720 5649 720 5649
Financial Assets 6,090.11 4,680.76 6,090.11 4,680.76
Financial liabilities
(1) Trade Payables* 54997 33239 54997 33239
{i1) Other Financial Liabililies* 11.87 131 1187 131
(1n) Lease Liabilin* 3826 34911 3826 349.11
Total Financial Liabilities 600,10 682.81 600.10 682.81

*The management assessed thal cash and cash equivalenis. trade receivables. other financial assels. trade payables and other current financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to Lhe short-lerm
maturities of these instruments

# Inyestments includes FVTPL Unquoled Equity Investment and FVTOCI Quoted Equity Invesiment FVTPL Investment has been yalued under Level 3 and FVTOC! Equity Investment as been valued using Level |
hierarchy

The fair value of the financial assets and liablities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaclion between willing parties. other than in a forced or liquidation sale The
hods and were used (o esti the fair values:

following

Level 1: This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices or realisable price as on the date of reporting This includes listed equity instruments thal have realisable price as agreed in the share
purchase agreement

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not iraded in an active market (for example. traded bonds. over-the-counter derivalives) is delermined using saluation lechniques which maximise the use of
observable markel data and rely as litle as possible on entity-specific estimates If all significant inputs required Lo (air value an instrumenl are obserable. the instrument is included in level 2

Level 3 Il one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market dala. the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and indemnificalion
asset included in level 3

This note prosides information about how the Company determines fair value of Investmenis Fair value of the Company’s [inancial assets thal are measured at fair value on a recurring basis Some of the Company’s
financial assels are measured at fair value al the end of the reporting period. The following table gives information aboul how the fair values of these financial assels are determined (in particular. the valualion techniques
and inputs used)

|Particulars Fair Value as at
Year Ended Year Ended Fair Value Hierarchy | Valuation Techniques &
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 key inputs used

Assel measured at [air value:

- FVTPL Equily Inyvestments

Ungquoted Inyesiments 59988 288 10 |Level 3 As per valuation report*
- FVOCI Equily Invesimenls
Quoled Invesimenls 84253 67503 [Level | Quoled bid price in an
active market

* Valuation report has been obtained from Faering Capilal for the valuation of units hetd in the fund The fund has both quoted and unquoled insestments With respect to quoled inyesiments which are held by the fund.
the valuation is based on Quoted bid price in an active markel of such investments (Level 1). Wilh respect to unquoled in estments held by the fund. the fund has obtained discounted cash flow valualion reports from
such underlying investments (Lesvel 3)
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 37. Financial Risk Management Objectives
The Company has adequate internal processes to assess, monitor and manage financial risks These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate
risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk

Item Primarily affected by Risk management policies

Market risk - other price risk Decline in value of equity Monitoring forecasts of cash flows; diversification of portfolio
mstruments

Credit risk Counterparties to financial Counterparty credit policies and limits; arrangements with financial
instruments to meet contractual  |institutions
obligations

Liquidity risk Fluctuations in cash flows Preparing and monitoring forecasts of cashflows: cash management

policies

37.1 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The Company is exposed to
the following market risk:

37.2 Price Risks

The Company’s listed and non-listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities
The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Further, management ensures
that the investments in securities are placed in highly rated / stable securities. The Company's Board of Directors reviews and approves all long term investment
decisions

37.3 Credit Risk Management

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company is exposed to credit
risk from its financing activities, including deposits with banks

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies The
credit risk on Trade Receivables is minimum because there is no due by debtors beyond the credit period

37.3.1 Trade Receivables i

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company based on its established policies, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored and any exposure to major customers are generally covered by advance from customers

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for the customers

37.3.2 Cash and Bank Balances

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company's policy
Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty Counterparty credit limits are
reviewed by the Company’s Board of Directors on a periodic basis. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss
through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments

37.4 Liquidity Risk Manag t

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds on a daily basis. The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of borrowings from banking channels and Inter Corporate funding. The Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding and is
generally mitigated through funding from intercorporate loans from parent Company
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 38. Analysis of Financial Liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

As at 31st March 2022

[Particulars Upto 1 month 1 to 3 months 3 to 12 months >1 Year Total
Financial liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 546.98 2.99 - 549.97
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 11.87 - - 11.87
(iti) Lease Liability 1.57 314 14.94 23,01 42.66
Total Financial Liabilities 560.42 6.13 14.94 23.01 604.50

As at 31st March 2021

Particulars Upto 1 month 1 to 3 months 3 to 12 months >1 Year Total
Financial liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 327.86 453 - - 332,39
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities - - 1.31 - 1.31
(iti) Lease Liabitity 9.78 19.60 91.67 282.66 403,71
Total Financial Liabilities 337.64 24.13 92,98 282.66 737.41
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CHOLAMANDALAM HOME FINANCE LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Lakhs of Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 39. Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitments
There are no pending litigations or claims against the company. The Company has capital commitments of Rs. Nil (Previous year — Rs. Nil)
outstanding as at March 31, 2022

Note 40. Summary of Financial assets and liabilities which are recognised at amortised cost

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables 697.12 500.39
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,943.37 3,160.75
(iii) Other financial assets 7.20 56.49
Total Financial Assets 4,647.69 3,717.63
Financial liabilities

(i) Trade Payables 549.97 332.39
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 11.87 1.31
Total Financial Liabilities 561.84 333.70

Note 41.Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and other equity reserves attributable to the equity
holders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise value to its holding Company.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. The Company’s policy for capital management aims to enhance capital efficiency by the long-term improvement of its value
through business growth, while maintaining a sound financial structure. Indicators for monitoring the capital management include total equity
attributable to owners of the parent and ROE (ratio of net profit to total equity attributable to owners).

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Profit Before Tax 918.57 261.94
Less: Finance Income 143.99 134.48
Add: Finance costs 13.53 33.93
Earning Before Net Interest and Tax 788.11 161.39
Equity 4,240.00 4,240.00
Other Equity 1,982.96 1,136.44
Capital Employed 6,222.96 5,376.44
Return of Capital Employed 12.66 3.00

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.
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Note 42,

The code on Social Security, 2020 (‘the code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits, received
presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the code will come into
effect has not been notified. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has also released draft rules thereunder on 13 November 2020 and has
invited suggestions from stakeholders, which are under consideration by the Ministry. The Company will evaluate the rules, assess the impact, if
any, and account for the same once the rules are notified and become effective.

Note 43. Events after reporting date
There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements.

Note 44. Prior period information
Prior period figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to confirm to the current period presentation.

Note 45. Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any
Benami property.

(ii) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

(iii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or

(vii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP Cholamandalam Home Finance Limited
Chartered Accountants
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